EMERY, NEWELL, FORD & LINDSAY

Edmonton, Alta.,
June 2nd 1925.

’ If there is nothing in the suggestion made
by Fuggle, and I do not expect there is anything in it,
there is no reason why I should not offer Parsons and his
associates an Assignment of Will's claim against Fuggle.

I am writing direct to you to save time amnd
I am sending a copy of the letter on to Will. I shall be
glad to hear from you at your early convenience.

Yours very truly,
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